
Request for Services for Owner’s Project Manager Services for 

Widows Walk Clubhouse 

Answers to Questions 

Q1.   Who is the designer for the project? 
A1.    The designer on the project is S3 Design, Inc. of Braintree, MA 
 

Q2.   Is the Architect already under contract for the remainder of the project or will designer 

selection be required? 

A2.   The architect is under contract for conceptual design only but the RFS included remainder 

of work to be decided upon the project moving forward. 

 

Q3.   Are the conceptual designs available to be viewed electronically? 
A3.    The conceptual design is available on the Town’s website at 
https://www.scituatema.gov/widows-walk-golf-committee/pages/widows-walk-conceptual-design  
 
Q4.  Are you looking for a Clerk-of-the-Works?  If so, do you know if you want full time or part time 
Clerk? 
A4.  The Town is looking for an owner’s project manager. 
 

Q5.  Is the $1.8M the construction budget or total project cost? 

A5.   The budget of $1.8M is to include all design, engineering, permitting, OPM, FF & E and 

construction costs for the renovation.  An independent cost estimate was generated from the 

conceptual design.  This does not include re-paving the parking lot but does include site work for 

accessibility of the clubhouse. 

  

Q6.  Is there a schedule already in place for the remainder of the design phase (RFQ only includes 

6 months for construction)?  What is the estimated start date for construction? 

A6.   The goal is to move directly into final design as soon as an OPM is on board with 

construction to be done during the November to April time period if possible.   

Q7.   Is there a scheduled site inspection? 

A7.  There is not a scheduled site inspection.  The golf course is a public facility and is accessible 

to interested parties during its normal business hours. 

 

Q8.  Is there a public safety component to the work. 

A8.  There is not a public safety component and any mention in the RFS is in error. 

https://www.scituatema.gov/widows-walk-golf-committee/pages/widows-walk-conceptual-design

